From: Sharon Bodeker

To: "caroline@critic.co.nz"
Subject: RE: Local Government Official Information request - 722474
Date: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 05:23:00 p.m.

Dear Caroline
Thank you for your information request below.

| advise that we have not had any written correspondence with electionz.com about election
booths on campus, nor have there been any DCC meeting minutes on this. | advise however that
we have had discussions on this. A programme of locations for the special voting electoral
booths is currently being worked on, which will include down at the Otago University.

| understand that for the last election, the rotating booth was at the University for two days. We
are looking to increase this. Once finalised, | will forward you a copy of the dates that we
propose to be at the University. | note that voting commences 20 September, and closes on 12
October. It is likely that we will have some presence during the first two weeks of the three
week voting period.

In the run up to elections, we are encouraging all unregistered voters to enrol.
Kind regards

Sharon Bodeker
DEPUTY ELECTORAL OFFICER

P 034774000 | DD 034743231 | M 0211785337 | E sharon.bodeker@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

From: Caroline <caroline@critic.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 3:08 p.m.

To: Official Information <officialinformation@oa.dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 722474

Caroline has submitted a LGOIMA request - 722474,

Below are the details of the request

Request details:

I would like all correspondence between the DCC and electionz.com from 1st of January
to 25th of June 2019 that contain the words ‘election booth campus' or reference the issue
of putting an electoral booth on Otago campus. | would also like all DCC meetings
minutes between those dates that also reference this issue. Thanks!
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File attachment (file name)
No file uploaded

Name
Caroline Moratti

Email address

caroline@critic.co.nz

Mailing address

Contact phone number
0221713658

Do you wish to have your name withheld from publication
No
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